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DATE:   May 24, 2024 

TO: Parks and Sustainability Commission 

FROM: Nicolle Burnham, Parks and Public Works Director 

SUBJECT: Receive a Presentation on Proposed Donation from the Los Gatos Rotary to 
Live Oak Manor Park and Recommend that Town Council Accept the 
Proposed Donation 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Receive a presentation on proposed donation from the Los Gatos Rotary to Live Oak Manor 
Park and recommend that Town Council accept the proposed donation. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Los Gatos Rotary has proposed to donate improvements at Live Oak Manor Park in celebration 
of the Rotary centennial. Staff has discussed this project with Rotary and reviewed concept 
plans.  The proposed improvements would provide native habitat and a shaded walkway to an 
underutilized area of the park.  They are also located in an area where two large trees were lost 
during the winter 2023 storms. 
 
Rotary representatives and their design consultant will present concept plans (attachment 1).  
Staff is requesting that the Parks and Sustainability Commission consider the proposal, ask 
questions and, if comfortable with the concepts, recommend that staff bring the proposed 
donation forward to Town Council. 
 
Attachments: 
1. Concept Plans for Donation 


